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September 15, 2015 
Via Certified Mail # 
 
 
California Department of Transportation 
Attn:  Jackie Fleck 
PO Box 942873 
Sacramento, CA 94273-0001 
 
Re:  Termination of Agreement for Services #6401655 between County of El Dorado, Area Agency on 
Aging, and Department of Transportation 
 
Dear Ms. Fleck: 
 
The County is exercising Item 41 “Written Notice of Termination” in Article VII “Project 
Termination” of the subject contract and in accordance with your email on March 18, 2015.  Effective 
immediately, ownership of the Braun modified van, VIN # 1FTSS34L53HB94121 shall be transferred 
to the Tahoe Transportation District. The Tahoe Transportation District has agreed per a new 
Memorandum of Understanding with County of El Dorado to continue the Transen Program for 
seniors and disabled residents in the Tahoe basin area. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Veerkamp, Chair 
Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
cc: County of El Dorado Procurement and Contracts 
 Health And Human Services Agency – Contracts Unit 
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